



Received by the Town Clerk
Tuesday, March 21, 2023
1:10 PM

Manchester-By-The-Sea Meeting Posting

Notice of Public Meeting – (As required by M.G.L.Ch.30A §18-28)

Board/Committee: Bike & Pedestrian Committee

Day & Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023

Time: 6:30 PM

Location: VIRTUAL

Signature: Terry Cowman

Manchester-by-the-Sea 1 is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84111628941>

Meeting ID: 841 1162 8941

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,84111628941# US (New York)

Dial by your location +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 841 1162 8941

Find your local number: <https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbKgGyX4yJ>

AGENDA

- 1) Reading of the Minutes from 3/15/23 meeting
- 2) Discuss projects and determine next actions
 - a. Communication/promotion of our mission, activities and advocacy – David, Sue and Brian
 - i. List of topics/issues for distribution
 - ii. Communication plan utilizing Town Website and other media
 - iii. Resources now in repository of materials
 - iv. Areas needing assistance
 - v. Earth Day Commemoration – Brookwood Bike Bus and other – David
 - vi. Summer Programs – bike lane to Singing Beach, all ages bike in Masconomo, eBike demos, etc. – David
 - vii. May is Bike Month in MA – discuss promotion - all
 - b. Communication with Town Administrator, Select Board and other committees – Dana
 - i. Why is this an issue and what is needed?
 - ii. Establish potential topics and action steps
 - c. Safe Routes to School programs interface – Sue and Jay
 - i. Define objectives of SRTS program with Lucy Freidman-Bell
 - ii. Specify needs of Memorial, Middle, and High School with Principals
 - iii. Discuss ways to get Parental input – PTO, surveys, etc.
 - iv. Status of Crossing Guards at both school buildings
 - v. Collect data on population biking and walking to school, tie to parental survey
 - vi. Determine if meeting with School Committee would be useful
 - d. Discussion of Town Master Plan and Town Bike/Ped Plan – Joe
 - i. Values expressed in Master Plan – identify sections that relate to our mission
 - ii. Specific projects to endorse (Harbor walk example) and devise others
 - iii. Development of town bike and pedestrian plan

- e. State Government interaction
 - i. Rt. 127 speed limits, sidewalks, bike lanes – Freddy and Joe
 - ii. Speed proposals to DOT on 127 and on 128 interchanges - Joe
 - f. Police Department update, traffic and speed counts – Dana/Freddy
 - i. Meetings with Chief Fitzgerald and Lt. McCoy to review speeds and traffic/speed/accident reporting
 - ii. Discuss impact of new state law regarding vulnerable road users
 - g. Grants – status and new applications
 - i. Bike racks, Bike2Hike, trail mapping – Terry, David, Brian
 - ii. CPC proposals, ideas on projects and size from communitypreservation.org CPC site - Dana
 - iii. Other grant applications - all
 - h. DPW/Town Projects – Dana, Terry, David and Joe
 - i. Short term projects - Upper Pine, School (survey), and Pleasant (water treatment)
 - ii. Long term projects - Bridge/Harbor intersection, Central culvert, Pine
 - iii. Implementation of signage and other issues related to Vulnerable Road Users Law
 - iv. Parking Study (MAPC and Planning Board)
 - v. Downtown improvement Phase 2 (DIP) review survey results
 - vi. Plans for Lincoln, Norwood, Brook, Vine Streets to schools
 - i. Coordination with committees/groups - OSRC (Terry, David), DIP (Dana, Terry, Joe), Planning Board (Joe, Terry), Parks and Rec, others (all)
 - j. Other town or regional activities appropriate to our mission
- 3) Set next meeting